

Re: For DM approval: TBS media inquiry - SCOPA & FHP

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Mar 2018 13:38:06 -0500

Looks good. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 6, 2018, at 1:37 PM, Perkins, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Perkins@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
Good afternoon Deputy,

Attached is a revised response for the *Globe and Mail* question TBS received re: their role in establishing the financing structure for OFHP. I have confirmed that 'third party' refers to expertise external to the government.

OK to share?

Best,
Michael

| <TBS response - Globe and Mail inquiry (2).pdf>

| <TBS response - Globe and Mail inquiry (2).docx>